

FION CHEAH

“An individual who works well individually as well as being in a team. She is passionate about empowering others to optimize their talents and skills to become the best version of themselves. She has worked across various industries and enjoys learning about different perspectives on how to lead, improve performance and manage talents.”

WORK EXPERIENCE

MAY 2019- CURRENT

CLIENT ADVISOR, TECH TALENT SOLUTIONS

Lead company's outbound sales activities to help achieve growth targets, ensuring sales pipeline is built quickly and effectively. Other key responsibilities include raising visibility of the business, providing input to team on sales progress and recommendation to ensure goal achievement, ensuring the company's CRM system is updated and optimised to support sales success.

MAY 2015 - AUGUST 2015

TUTOR, IQ PLUS

Provide one to one attention to an average of eight students per class while maintaining overall focus on the lesson and ensuring the learning process is fun and enjoyable. Subjects covered include Science, Mathematics and Malay.

MARCH 2014 - MAY 2014

PART-TIME ART TEACHER, DA VINCI CREATIVE KIDS

Assist main art teacher to deliver lesson to a class of twenty students to create drawings and paintings using watercolours and crayon.

JANUARY 2010 - MAY 2014

HOME-SCHOOL COACH, AGAPE PARADISE HOMESCHOOL

Plan and lead activities to develop students' physical, emotional and social growth with an average of seven students per class. Devise lesson plans for students with special needs.

CONTACT NUMBER

- 07729400239

EMAIL

fionecheah@gmail.com

LINKEDIN

[LinkedIn](#)

IT SKILLS

- Microsoft Office
- IBM SPSS

LANGUAGES

- English
- Cantonese
- Mandarin
- Malay

INTERESTS

- Travelling
- Good food
- Drawing and painting

EDUCATION

SEPTEMBER 2018- CURRENT

**MSC OCCUPATIONAL AND BUSINESS PSYCHOLOGY,
KINGSTON UNIVERSITY**

Modules covered include Career Counselling; Training and Development; Well-Being and Work; Leadership, Change and Consultancy; Psychological Assessment at Work.

SEPTEMBER 2015- JUNE 2018

BSC (HONS) PSYCHOLOGY, UNIVERSITY OF WEST LONDON

Graduated with First Class Honours

Dissertation: Bystander Behaviour towards People with Depression in Cyberbullying

JANUARY 2011 – NOVEMBER 2013

**DIPLOMA IN CHRISTIAN COUNSELING, MALAYSIA BAPTIST
THEOLOGICAL SEMINARY**

Graduated with GPA 3.4

NOVEMBER 2012 – NOVEMBER 2013

**CERTIFICATE IN CHILD STUDIES, MALAYSIA BAPTIST
THEOLOGICAL SEMINARY**

Graduated with GPA 3.41

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

**PRESENTER, UWL PSYCHOLOGY STUDENT CONFERENCE
(2018)**

Present dissertation research at the Poster Session

CAREER COACH, FUTURE FRONTIERS (2017)

Assist students to explore and discover their career choices based on their career aspirations and guide them to make connection between their academic progress and future pathways.

SOCIAL WORKER, AGAPE HOME (2010-2014)

Provide education support and communicate effectively to understand the root cause of delinquency.